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MEMORANDUM FOR: M. Fliegel, WMGT JOBunting
T. Johnson, WMEG HJMiller
J. Linehan, WMRP LBHigginbotham
B. Ott, WMBR f042
J. Starmer, WMGT

FROM: John T. Greeves
.0' Engineering Branch

Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF WORK PLAN FOR REVIEW OF ENGINEERED BARRIER
SYSTEM REQUIREMENT, 10 CFR 60.113al

I am preparing a work plan for development of review capability for the
engineered barrier system (EBS) performance objective. The work plan will
integrate review capability currently being developed for waste package
performance and geologic criteria with areas that are unique to EBS performance
evaluation. I request input and assistance from D. Brooks, K. Chang, D.
Codell, T. McCartin, and J. Voglewede. I propose that these individuals from
various matrix disciplines coordinate their input through J. Hunt, who will
assume thaelead responsibility for developing review procedures for EBS
performance evaluation. J. Hunt, also, will facilitate-transfer of information
on EBS performance back to waste package and geologic criteria performance
evaluation efforts. I have reserved the 4th floor conference room for
Thursday, January 3, 1985 at 10 A.M., to discuss this proposed work plan.
Please attend or send a representative to the meeting.
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